Wendy Collard

From: Sharon Bodeker

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2023 11:40 a.m.

To I

Subject: Response to Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request

cai oro [

| refer to your e-mail of 15 November 2023 requesting catering costs for Councillors for 1 November 2022 to 31
October 2023 and the Mayor’s expenses for the period 1 November 2022 and 31 October 2023.

| advise that the catering costs for Councillors from 1 November 2022 to 31 October 2023 were $16,988 plus GST.

In regards to your request for the Mayors expenses we have taken this to mean all expenses outside of his
remuneration, office space etc. The amount of expenses for this period was $4,901 plus GST.

Nga mihi
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